11/8/66
Dear Both,
I heve just lecrne’ the identity of the DCA outfit I earlier told you had

assemble” 8 motorecads movie, The richts for publicetion in the form of showings
have bsan bought by Yolper. Filton, Mel Bsily, Paul Nebel, snd WITG have ell

been going +n get it for me. None hes. I think 1% can bs very imvortant, especially

if we can get from them whet they did not use in editing the 8mm version, which
comes from th  assemble: Tilma of 5 number of smstsurs.

The name stands for Dallas Cinema Associates, Inc.

I've done 8 4,000 word piece cn this real can of nighterawlers just mow d
ac:poss 7the. B8t., nw in Washington.

s I get time I'm going to do the same with the sutopsy pictures snd Xrays.
I've gob to try ana ssll this stuff. But T should earlier heve ssked you, would
you like to use it, free? If I canstill sell it snd give it to vou and you'd like
it, that would bve line.

I belisve the movie title is President Kemn=dy's Last Bgur, in some form or
another. They were more g-nerous than 'e'aiillis‘:.3
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